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Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

D R
From: Feliows, Linda (SAPOL)
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 12:20 PM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Subject: RE: Notice of intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA

Limited

Yes good plan Greg.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 12:12 PM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Will do, can | do next week as | have been engaging with Matt Nairn this morning and he is currently interstate
; discussing this exact topic as part of the cricket review with venues. One of his comments was:

Greg,
the general consensus of Venue operators across Aust is in support of re-introducing cans to all venues,
given the environmental issues. And noting no security behavioural issues having been identified.

Food for thought if we consider as trial of the new style of can (draft cans)?

I would like to talk further with Matt and Zoe Thomas the Director of Licensing. Mark (PSB) included Zoe in his
intervention. | will email Zoe advising | was unaware of the intervention and | just want to review and to put it on
hold until | have had a chance to review which will give us breathing space in case of any change in thinking once |
have spoken with Matt and Zoe.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 138 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601
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E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@®police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 12:01 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL} <Greg. Hutchins@police sa.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of intervention - Liguor - Variaticn to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

HI Greg — yes | think we need to brief up on it given its had some media already.
Could you give me a quick BP on the status and rationale.

Thanks

From: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@peolice.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 7:54 AM

To: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Feliows, Linda (SAPOL)}
<Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL) <Graham.Goodwin@ police.sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL)
<Anthony.Oconnor{@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Matt
Fyl,

I am still catching up on things and had no knowledge of this one before it was sent off and | will chat with the
Prosecution team on this.

AC / Ch.Supt — Keeping you in the loop due to the high profile nature of the matter.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APV
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

61‘) 08 218 2601

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au




Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 12:01 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Subject: RE: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA
Limited

HI Greg — yes | think we need to brief up on it given its had some media already.
Could you give me a quick BP on the status and rationale.

Thanks

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 lune 2022 7:54 AM

To: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Feliows, Linda {SAPOL)
<Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL) <Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>; O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL)
<Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Matt

FYi,

| am still catching up on things and had no knowledge of this one before it was sent off and | will chat with the
Prosecution team on this.

AC / Ch.Supt — Keeping you in the loop due to the high profile nature of the matter.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APV
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 08 218 2601,
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From: O'Cennor, Anthony {SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 june 2022 2:22 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

FY| as discussed

Sergeant Anthony O’'CONNOR
Acting LEB Coordinator
Investigations Supervisor T1
Licensing Enforcement Branch 196
Operations Support Service

South Australia Police

Roma Mitchell Building

Level 1 136 North Terrace ADELAIDE
T 82182601 ¥

E anthony.oconnor@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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From: Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL) <Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 1:28 PM

To: AGD:CBS Liquor and Gaming <LiguorAndGaming@®sa.gov.au>

Cc: Johns, Ben {AGD) <Ben.Johns2@sa.gov.au>; Thomas, Zoe (AGD} <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony
(SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>; Whibley, Donna (SAPOL) <Donna.Whibley@npolice.sa.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of Intervention - Liquor - Variation to Conditions - Adelaide Oval SMA Limited

Attention: Case Manager

Notice of Intervention — atiached.

In addition, in accordance with Section 78 of the Act, [Further Written Submissions] Police are in the process of
gathering further information and seek the Commissioner’s approval to make, should Police deem it relevant, to
male further written submissions in support of their Notice of intervention.

Kind Regards, Mark

Mark Osterstock

Acting Sergeant, No. 37217
Prosecutor, Licensing Prosecution Unit
Licensing Enforcement Branch (196)
South Australia Police



Roma Michell House

Level 1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 088218 2623 F 08 8218 2634

E mark.osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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